Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson

Sent: 09 March 2023 09:42

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Moto-X Track at Hornton Review

Kind regards

Gemma Magnuson (Mrs) MRTPI MTCP

Senior Planning Officer (South)

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 227006

gemma.magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Please note that my usual working hours are Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Al Mills I
Sent: 08 March 2023 15:57

To: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Seckington <Paul.Seckington@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; David Peckford <David.Peckford@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Yvonne Rees <Yvonne.Rees@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor George Reynolds
<George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Phil Chapman <Phil.Chapman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor Maurice Billington <Maurice.Billington@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Andrew Beere
<Andrew.Beere@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor Rebecca Biegel <Rebecca.Biegel@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor
John Broad <John.Broad@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Hugo Brown <Hugo.Brown@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor Colin Clarke <Colin.Clarke@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Jean Conway <Jean.Conway@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor lan Corkin <lan.Corkin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Sandy Dallimore
<Sandy.Dallimore@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor lan Harwood <lan.Harwood@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor
David Hingley <David.Hingley@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon Holland <Simon.Holland@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Fiona Mawson <Fiona.Mawson@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Richard Mould
<Richard.Mould@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Lynn Pratt <Lynn.Pratt@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor Leslie
Sibley <Leslie.Sibley@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Dorothy Walker <Dorothy.Walker@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>;
Councillor Mike Bishop <Mike.Bishop@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Gemma Coton <Gemma.Coton@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Nick Cotter <Nick.Cotter@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Matthew Hodgson
<Matthew.Hodgson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor lan Middleton <lan.Middleton@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor Adam Nell <Adam.Nell@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor Angus Patrick <Angus.Patrick@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Bryn Williams <Bryn.Williams@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Moto-X Track at Hornton Review



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Magnuson

| have lived in Hornton for 20+ years now and during this time have co-existed reasonably happily with the local
Moto-X track. It’s not something | delight to have on my doorstep - but live and live. The unofficial expansion of
usage, and the subsequent impact on the environment, has now left a very sour taste though. The owner’s disregard
for planning rules and regulations is something | feel they should have been held responsible for.

However, they are not held to account, invited to apply for retrospective planning permission and now seemingly
allowed to operate the track under a very vague, and probably not very well enforced, set of guidelines.

| find it hard to understand why there is a reluctance to adopt the guidelines designed by the sport's governing body,
the ACU, which details how to test, what to test etc. These guidelines have been adopted by other councils and have
been given to Cherwell's planners.

If we have to have such a facility then let’s at least have it held to account using a nationally recognised set of
standards.

Regards

Alistair Mills

Jacks, Bell St., Hornton



